
From: Compton, Christel E [mailto:CHRISTEL.E.COMPTON@chemours.com]  
Sent: Wednesday, February 14, 2018 12:25 PM 
To: Culpepper, Linda <linda.culpepper@ncdenr.gov>; George.verne@Epa.gov; Allison.rose@Epa.gov 
Subject: [External] Chemours - New Outfall 002 Data 
 
CAUTION: External email. Do not click links or open attachments unless verified. Send all suspicious email as an 
attachment to Report Spam. 
 
Linda, 
  
Please find  additional Outfall 002 data that was received today, February 14, 2018. 
  
Additional Outfall 002 Results 
  
Please find below additional Outfall 002 results analyzed by Test America for HFPO Dimer Acid. 
  

Date Sample Collected 
(3.5-day Composites) 

Results 
(ppt) 

Jan 29, 2018 950 
Feb 1, 2018 410 

  
The Site had a rainfall event on January 28, 2018 of 1.2 Inches. 
  
Thank you – 
Christel 
 
 
Christel Compton 
Program Manager 
The Chemours Company – Fayetteville Works 
(o) 910-678-1213 
(m) 910-975-3386  

 

 The Chemours Company FC, LLC 
22828 NC Highway 87 W   
Fayetteville, NC  28306-7332 

 
This communication is for use by the intended recipient and contains information that may be 
privileged, confidential or copyrighted under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient, you 
are hereby formally notified that any use, copying or distribution of this e-mail, in whole or in part, is 
strictly prohibited. Please notify the sender by return e-mail and delete this e-mail from your system. 
Unless explicitly and conspicuously designated as "E-Contract Intended”, this e-mail does not constitute 
a contract offer, a contract amendment, or an acceptance of a contract offer. This e-mail does not 
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constitute a consent to the use of sender's contact information for direct marketing purposes or for 
transfers of data to third parties.  
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https://www.chemours.com/Chemours_Home/en_US/email_disclaimer.html  
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